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RCAF Station, Great Whale River
Fu0s Box 6121, Fontreal, e
Uotober 2, 1962

Dear Mra, Yans,

Thank-ypu for the largs mamber of Nova Search cbeervations that
you sént. The Hontreal Centra is still the moat metive of the thres
Centrag teking part in thle programme, and eombined with tha other
Centrzs, & falr Praction of the sky is belng coveresd.

Enclossd are my September C & J search reports. I mads a ssarch
on every clear night during the month, and as you cen sse, the weather
was not oo good, until the last few days of the month.

_That. is gll the news for now. DBegh regards, and good ohesrving.

Iours truly,

Jim Low
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